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(b)(6)

.: .Centra} Intelhgence Agenoy
- Director of the Central Intelligence Agency, Leon Edward Panetta
B '::Washmgton D.C.20505

" Dear Director Panetta:

- OnMay 02, 2007, a letter was sent to the Inspector General and the Information and Privacy
-Coordinator’s office concerning my several past attempts to receive copies of any records or
- . inforniation fromJ ‘I have also made several other Privacy Act, FOIA, (b)(6)
- and billing requests-covering the time since 1983 with no replies on their progress. May I have
an update on all my Privacy Act, FOIA, and billing requests made to the CIA over the years?
Could” someone “al80 i1 the Agency Release Panel please Took into this matter and Tet me know
‘what progress they can make on my past PA/FOIA requests?

Sinceralv YVonms:

o hily 23,2010
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